

Minutes for the May 22, 2019  
Grant Committee Meeting  
Lee Township Hall, Midland MI

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m.

Present: Chris French, Darla Rippee, Heidi Pitt, Wanda Freeman, Kristy Gustafson and Doris French

A motion to approve the agenda with the changes was made by Darla and seconded by Chris. Motion passed.

A motion to accept the minutes of the April meeting was made by Heidi and seconded by Doris. Motion passed.

Grant Ideas: Kristy will forward information about DNR and MI. Gov to Doris. The grants are from \$15,000 to \$30,000. She will still look for other grants from DNR, DEQ, etc for the cemetery. We will have to change the police ordinance before we can act on the crematorium or green burials.

MASA grant: Doris said she saw the list of recipients in the newspaper. Our name wasn't among them. Heidi will call to see what we can do to improve our chances for next year.

Doris got the information for the Firehouse grant. She will be putting it together for a future meeting.

AED – We see if grant money is available before it goes to the board.

A foot path option before the walking trails was discussed. Chips could be donated from Davey Tree or Kindy Tree. We will find out if and when they could be delivered and have volunteers help spread them.

Darla brought information on ADA door grants. Doris will go to the site and get the packet needed to apply. Deadline is June 17 so we have to finalize it at the June meeting.

Heidi will keep looking for memorial garden information.

No public comments.

The next meeting will be June 13, 2019.

A motion to adjourn was made by Kristy and seconded by Darla. Motion passed and the meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Doris French  
Grant Committee Secretary